

PROFILE

My name is Kasuni Imbulana. I am 22 years old. I am student studying a Bachelor of Arts, majoring in Digital & Social Media (Content Creation). I have a deep passion to work in the entertainment industry. I have had some experience in and am looking forward to working with all aspects of media, ranging from: acting in music videos/plays, freelancing, dancing, modelling, filmmaking, producing, being a content creator for YouTube, featuring on IGTV lives, managing social media for multiple organisations, maintaining a social media profile and even marketing/advertising.

Throughout the past years, these opportunities have allowed me to become more confident and develop my social skills, work ethic and time management. Through these experiences that I have listed across, I have demonstrated great communication skills, effective teamwork, and building rapport with people.

PHYSICAL PROFILE

Gender: Female D.O.B: 06/10/1998 Complexion: Brown Height: 151 cm

Eye colour: Brown (light)

Hair length/style: Medium-Long, Wavy

CONTACT

PHONE: 0425 794 729

LINKEDIN URL:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kasuni-imbulana-152b64104/

Kasuni.imbulana@gmail.com

INSTAGRAM HANDLE @kasuni.imbulanaofficial

LANGUAGES

Enalish - Fluent Sinhalese – Bilingual Proficiency French - Professional Proficiency Hindi – Basic communication skills

Kasuni **IMBULANA**

EDUCATION

COLLARTS (Australian College of the Arts)

Studying a Bachelor of arts in Digital & Social Media (Content Creation) February 2019 – Current

Fundamental units in content strategy, digital marketing, project management, web design, photography, videography, graphic design, copyrighting, understanding brand campaigns and project management.

La Trobe University

Studying a Diploma of Languages in French

February 2018 - Current

NIDA Melbourne (National Institute of Dramatic Art)

Training in Screen Acting Studio Course February 2021 - Current

Training vocal, physical and emotional elements of acting on screen, , self-tapes, genre variety, training American and British Accent

SAE Institute Australia

Diploma of Film February 2018 - October 2018

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mind Blowing Films PTY Ltd - Film Distribution Intern & working on Indian Film Festival Melbourne (IFFM) 2019, 2020, 2021.

Tracking film releases, deliveries, cinema times, marketing for MBF; creating social media content across platforms including Instagram, networking, assisting in press conferences and awards ceremonies, managing and working backstage on events for IFFM

Vodafone - Sales Representative

May 2017- Current

Skilled in sales, communication, teamwork

YSLP (Young Sri Lankan Professionals) - Social Media Marketing Manager

Editing, creating content & filming videos for social platforms

MUSLSA (Melbourne Sri Lankan Student Association) - Events/Marketina

Organising events, using communication technologies to distribute information, work as a committee to raise money for charities.

ENTERTAINMENT EXPERIENCE

Feature Film: 'The Sitrix' - MAIN SUPPORTING ROLE (Amanda).

May 2021 - December 2021

Working closely with director, playing a main supporting role, collaborating with other actors and artists

Model Search/Workshop Confidence Campaign & Photo shoot; 3 Day Modelling Workshop with Country Girl Management November 2019: April 2021

Beauty Pageant - Title: Miss Sri Lanka Australia 1# Runners Up 2019 + Miss South Asia Australia 1# Runners Up 2020 + Representing country for various events since 2019.

August 2019. October 2020 (Australia Day, Independence Day, Holi Festival, ICC Women's Tournament 2020, etc.)

MUSLSA (Melbourne University Sri Lankan Student Association) Annual Charity Play – DANCER, CHOREOGRAPHER, MAIN CAST ACTING

Annually for past 4 years - 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

Coming together with likeminded university students to create an annual play to raise money for charities in Sri Lanka.

TV: 'Playing for Keeps - Season 2' - EXTRA [Acting]

16th July 2019

TV: Channel 10's 'My life is a murder' - EXTRA [Acting]

Student Music Video: 'I Confess' Puzzle - FEMALE CO-STAR [Acting]

Student Short Film: 'Come home with me' - PRODUCER.

Working closely with director, creating time sheets, organizing cast members and shoot locations.

Photoshoots – SVR Photography, ShotsbyWD, Blacknote Photography, The Photo Studio, Evo Media, Chameleon Eye Photography, D.E.S Studios, Grafity Oz

(respectively) July 2018; Sept 2018; July 2018 & June 2019; Nov 2019; Dec 2019 & Jan 2020; Feb 2021; March 2021; March 2021

IGTV Live Series: 'Going Live for Kindness' with Sharan Velauthan

Talking about creative journey and importance of representation - December 2020

Bollywood Dancing Gigs (since a young age) - DANCER

Annual Sri Lankan New Year's Festival – with JHOOM Dance group; Indian Film Festival Melbourne (IFFM) Telstra Bollywood Competition 2015 & 2017; SHIAMAK AFL MCG Performance 2019; SHIAMAK Winter Funk 2019; Bollywood Dance School Australia (BDSA) Summer Showcase 2019; MOOMBA BDSA Bollywood Performance 2020; Indian Summer Festival 2018 with Jhoom Bollywood; High School Dance Competition 2015; Wyndham Diwali Festival 2015; Charity Dinner performances, Wedding & Birthday performances, Christmas Showcases; Multiple Sinhalese school dance concerts and events + Feature in 'The Herald Sun' 20/02/2017 to promote Gourmet Cinema (Indian)- in & dressed as a Bollywood dancer (from Jhoom Bollywood) ; BDSA Summer Digital Showcase 2020 screened on Channel 31 and partnered with Sony Music India, BDSA Battle of Bollywood Showcase 2021